
RFP-25-012 Electrical Maintenance Services Questions from Contractors 

1. Vendor(s) must include all pricing on the Official Solicitation Price Sheet - Where can I locate 
the template for the "Price Sheet"? Or do we make our own template? 
We can provide this to you all.  Generally, the contractor provides pricing, but given this is more 
a rate pricing, we will send one. 
 

2. Combined certificate form - What do we put for our Vendor #? 
You can leave this part blank.  Procurement will take care of that part. 
 

3. PROHIBITION OF EMPLOYMENT OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRANTS - Will we be notified when to use 
the link, or do we go ahead and do it before the bid due date?  
In this case, either way is okay with me.  
 

4. INFORMATION FOR EVALUATION – SOLUTION - Is there an example for this section like the 
examples for the "Risk" & "Experience" sections?  
There is not.  The Solution subsection included in the Technical Proposal Packet allows 
Prospective Contractors to differentiate themselves based on their proposed solution and/or 
approach to solve UAPTC’s specific needs. Prospective Contractors should provide a high-level 
overview of the Prospective Contractor’s proposed solution and/or approach to services using 
the Requirements outlined in the RFP.  Proposed solutions should be non-technical and include 
the Prospective Contractor’s recommendations for meeting the objectives and Requirements of 
the RFP.  Additional service options and recommendations above and beyond those included in 
the proposed solution should be included in the Recommended Options Form. 

 



RFP-25-012 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 
SERVICE OFFICIAL SOLICITATION PRICING 

SHEET 
ITEM MATERIAL/DESCRIPTION QUANTITY HOURLY RATE EXENTED PRICE 

1. General Repair Service (24 hours) 

2. After Hour Repair Service 

3. Emergency Repair Service (4-6 hours) 

4. Other 
*if other charges apply, indicate those
items.

5. Other 
*if other charges apply, indicate those
items.

Grand Total 
Do not include sales tax in calculation. 

If you have more information to add, please do so.  You are welcome to include your own pricing sheet. 
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